

Lionel DI SCALA

Graphic Designer - Compositor Artist

10 years of diverse experience in graphic design. I worked in the film industry in one of the largest special effects companies, as well as in smaller companies, or for individuals as an independent. The various projects I conducted led me to build a real know-how and an immoderate thirst for always creating beautiful images

38 rue Bonfa
30000 Nîmes - FRANCE

+33 (0)6 16 73 16 07

discalayonel@gmail.com

www.ldgraphisme.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Gard, France

Graphic designer- Webdesigner/independent (09/2012 - 03/2018)

Creation of communication support in print and web.
Creation of promotional videos to promote a product and / or brand image.

Valergues, France

Graphic designer - community manager/2A4 (06/2014 - 04/2017)

Webdesign: photos update of the website. Creation and management of the weekly newsletter. Catalog creation. Community management : Facebook, Twitter and Google+.
Motion designer: Creation of videos introducing various products.

Paris, France

VFX Artist/Buf Compagnie (06/2007 - 12/2011)

Participation in several feature films, as a graphic designer VFX my tasks were as follows: lighting, rendering, compositing and matchmoving.

EDUCATION

Nîmes, FRANCE

Webdesigner Professional Training/Image Nîmes (01/2012-09/2012)

Level III Professional Certification

Montpellier, FRANCE

Professional 3D Graphic Designer Training/Objectif 3D (09/2005-06/2007)

Level III Professional Certification

Nîmes, FRANCE

BTS IRIS Dhuoda Nîmes (06/2005)

Two-year technical degree in Computer Science and Networks for Technical Services.

SKILLS & HOBBIES

Photoshop



Compositing / 3D



Jquery/Php



HTML/CSS

